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	Administrative name of catchment area

	

	Name of project

	

	Financial year
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	Sector

	




	A. Social audit: Preliminary and management-related questions

	Question
	Source(s) of information
	Response/comment

	1. Did the Community participate in the process of selecting this project?
	
	

	2. What problem(s)/issues was the project intended to address? (What were the projects’ social objectives?). Review project document or CCT documents for this information
	
	

	3. What is the role of the Local Authorities in managing this project according to the law?
	
	

	4. What supporting documents are required for the release of money to a project?
	
	




	5. What is the role of the various structures in the management of the project (internal and external)?
	
	

	6. What important documents are maintained by the Local Authorities in the management of the project?
	
	

	7. What important documents are maintained by the project managers/projector Contractors?
	
	

	8. What are the key milestones the project contractor must achieve for payments made? (See the contract if available)
	
	

	9. Which reports are prepared by the various institutions in the project management structure?
	
	




	B. Procurement-related questions for the project social audit

	Question
	Source(s) of information
	Response/comment

	1. What are the important steps in the procurement cycle according to guidelines and legislation?
	
	

	2. What is the Procurement System that is employed in the management of projects?
	
	

	3. How do projects conduct procurement in your constituency?
	
	

	4. What are the different types of procurement?
	
	

	5. Name some of the important procurement documents including mandatory tender documents relevant to the procurement process
	
	

	6. What are some common abuses of procurement?
	
	

	7. Give recommendations on how procurement can be strengthened in reference 
to the observed shortfalls in (6) above
	
	

	C. Key social audit questions

	Question
	Source(s) of information
	Response/comment

	1. Why has this particular project been selected for Social Audit from the CCT prioritised problems list? 
(Social objective)
	
	

	2. Match activities with objectives: What are the main activities of the project and can they logically lead to the achievement of the objective?
	
	

	3. What are the specifications of the project according to Procurement and set standards? Have they been met?
	
	

	4. Did money allocated to specific project actually get 
to the project?
	
	

	5. Is the quality and quantity of materials used as per the specifications? Keep in mind that ‘materials’ include human resources. If the project has required the employment of staff, are they qualified for their roles?
	
	

	6. Did all workers receive their payments as indicated?
	
	

	7. Was the project completed within the specified time?
	
	

	8. Was a Completion Assessment and Certification given, if applicable?
	
	

	9. Who are the managers of the project?
	
	

	10. Have project managers kept good records?
	
	

	11. Was the cash allocated for the project used for the purposes for which it was intended?
	
	

	12. Has the community been sufficiently involved in the project?
	
	

	13. Have project managers given the public the necessary information to help the public monitor the project?
	
	

	14. Has there been any abuse of funds in the project?
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